

## Judith Chan: Freelance Data Wrangler

### Summary

Email: getjudithchan@gmail.com  
Mobile: 07780 330 758  
Age: 39  
Full Clean UK Driving Licence with Own Vehicle  
Enhanced DBS Checked (Dec 2021)  
References available on request

### Main Kit

MacBook Pro 16" 2019 with i9 Processor, 32GB of Memory and 8GB Graphics Card  
24" Eizo Colour Edge Monitor  
Thunderbolt Docking Station  
Shotput Pro Software  
Adobe Creative Cloud  
DaVinci Resolve Full Licence  
CyberPower Backup Battery  
Hard Cases & Folding Tables

## Professional Profile

Hello! I'm Judith and I have over 10 years experience covering many aspects of film and TV production. I have worked as a Data Wrangler on a variety of commercials and factual entertainment tv shows.

As a Data Wrangler I have a full kit including MacBook Pro with ShotPut Pro software, Adobe Creative Cloud and DaVinci Resolve with a battery backup for unexpected power failures. I have worked on a number of multi camera shoots data managing up to 10 cameras with a range of media formats.

I hold a full UK clean driving licence that I have held for over 20 years and have driven vans, 9 seater vehicles and a range of other vehicles including left hand drive, manual and automatic.

I also work as a videographer and film smaller community based projects, as well as event based filming and music videos. I own my own camera, lighting and sound equipment.

I am a good communicator, work well as part of a team and am very enthusiastic. I have a wide range of experience working with multiple film crews varying in size and am highly adaptable to any situation. I have worked on a wide range of projects in many roles since the end of 2012 and am looking forward to working with new people and embracing new challenges!

Fun fact - I have been on the BBC show Pointless as a contestant with a fellow filmmaking friend!

## Data Wrangling / DiT Credits

Production	Company	Role	Production Dates	HOD	Type of Content
Wedding Filming	Manchester Wedding Film Company	Camera Op / Data Wrangler	Ongoing - various	Ben Mottershead	Online
Pfizer Under the Rug	Chief	Data Wrangler	25 Oct 2023	Luke Filz Production Manager	Commercial
Ciroc Brand Launch	Diego	Camera Op / Data Wrangler	23 Oct 2023	Rebecca Stacey Producer	Online
Aldi's Next Best Thing Season 2	South Shore for Channel 4	DiT (6 Cameras)	10-13 Oct 2023	Jon Boast DoP	Channel 4 TV show
Aldi's Next Best Thing Season 2	South Shore for Channel 4	DiT (10 Cameras)	24-28 Jul 2023	Jon Boast DoP	Channel 4 TV show
Shame Documentary	Independent	Camera Op / Data Wrangler	7 Jul 2023	Sophie MacCorquodale Director	Documentary
Kirstie's Handmade Christmas	Raise The Roof Productions	Data Wrangler (10 cameras)	5-12 Oct 2022	Jon Boast DoP	Channel 4 TV show

Production	Company	Role	Production Dates	HOD	Type of Content
Matillion	Trifilm	DiT (3 cameras)	16 Sep 2022	Ben Harrison Meek DoP	Online
Jacamo	JN Production	Data Wrangler	1 Aug 2022	Madison Mckamey	Commercial
The Louis Theroux Interviews - Bear Grylls	Mindhouse	Data Wrangler (8 cameras)	12 Jul 2022	Neil Harvey	BBC TV Show
Aldi's Next Best Thing Season 1	South Shore for Channel 4	Junior DiT (10 cameras)	17-20 May 2022	Greg Holt / Jon Boast	Channel 4 TV Show
Today Tomorrow	Little Monk	Data Wrangler	11 Oct 2021	Luke Scott	Short Film
Forgive Me Father	Space Rainbow Films	Data Wrangler	9-10 Sep 2019	Andrew McKee	Short Film

## Previous Employment

### Acoustic Consultant

Arup Acoustics, Manchester, Full-Time

Jun 2008 – Jul 2012

### Environmental Scientist

Wardell Armstrong, Leigh, Full-Time

Nov 2006 – May 2008

## Additional Training

### Emergency First Aid at Work

Training provided through Manchester First Aid Training

Apr 2019

### Creative Industries Safety Passport

Training provided through BECTU

Feb 2017

### Production Manager - 3 Day Training Course

Training provided by Alias Training

Dec 2015

## Education

### Salford University

Institute of Acoustics Diploma in Noise and Vibration Control

Sep 2008 – Jul 2009

### Lancaster University

Bsc(Hons) Environmental Science - 2.1

Oct 2003 – Jul 2006

### Westhoughton Sixth Form

A Levels in Chemistry (A), General Studies (A), Geology (A), Physics (B)  
AS Level in Information Communication Technology (A)

Sep 2001 – Jul 2003

### Westhoughton High School

10 GCSE's 3 A\*'s and 7 A's

Sep 1996 – Jul 2001